Mid South Coast Zone



General Meeting

3rd October 2022

This meeting was held via Zoom.

Meeting opened at 7:00pm

Attendance

Doonan McLaren (Zone Coordinator)
Tracy Mandavy (Zone Secretary)
Robin Harvey (Albion Park)
Isaac Wilson (Albion Park)
Craig Scott (Kiama)

Howard McGarry (Lake Illawarra) Simone Ivanovski (Lake Illawarra) Adam Kann (Milton Ulladulla) Lisa Kann (Milton Ulladulla)

Apologies

Kevin McGarry (Lake Illawarra), Scott McLaren (Zone Treasurer), Harry Hannaford (LANSW)

Previous AGM Minutes

Moved by Howard McGarry (LI), seconded by Adam Kann (MU), "That the minutes of the meeting held 1st August 2022 are a true and accurate record". Carried.

Business Arising

Nil.

Correspondence In

Nil.

Correspondence Out

Nil.



C / -58 Basil Street South Nowra NSW 2541 Tel 0410 540 708 msc.zoneco@gmail.com msczone.org.au

Treasurer's Report

The Treasurer's Report was presented by Tracy Mandavy in Scott McLaren's absence.

Opening Balance \$732.87

Outgoing \$0.00

Incoming \$0.00

Closing Balance \$732.87

I still need to send invoices to Centres for their affiliation fees. Now that registrations have been coming in Centres should have the funds to pay. I am just waiting for the official numbers of all clubs from last season.

I have also done the stock take on Zone shirts in stock:

113 shirts in total at \$40 each.

Gives us a possible income of \$4,520.00

Treasurer's report moved by Tracy Mandavy (ZS), seconded by Howard McGarry (LI). Carried

Zone Coordinator's Report

Nil.

Centre Reports

Albion Park

Albion Park track is in good condition.

150 registered for the 1st night. 170 now registered.

Grants applied for and will know outcome early 2023.

Kiama

Kiama's season commenced on Saturday 24th September under grey skies. Surprisingly the track was in wonderful condition, but it did take significant effort to mow, and mark given the last events were run almost nine (9) months ago. In a pleasing development our registrations have already surpassed last season's numbers and continue to grow.

Removing the mold and mildew from the Long Jump run-ups proved to be a very time-consuming task. After almost thirteen (13) hours of pressure washing we finally completed the task. The good news is that the cleaned surface looks brand new which is surprising given it was laid fifteen (15) years ago. Council has acknowledged that there are several large trees, alive and dead, that are unstable and need to be removed from the fenced area adjacent to the Long Jump pits. The preference is to drop them as a group rather than individually.

Unfortunately, last weekend's meet had to be postponed due to the wet weather. The track was a virtual lake last Thursday and we are concerned that it will take quite some time to dry out, given the current weather forecast it does not look good. We are struggling to keep lines on the ground now.

Lake Illawarra

3 nights running.

Lots of trialists.

Still going ahead with the October Carnival this weekend.

Won't be adding Multi Class to our carnivals.

Milton Ulladulla

50 registrations.

Still do not have a ground to commence our season. In the process of talking to Council. Possibly will use a temporary venue however does not have long jump pits, storage, etc. to hold our equipment therefore will commence with modified events.

Unsuccessful with Coles Grant. Still waiting to hear from other grant applications.

New sponsors: Mollymook Golf Club and Shine Cleaning Group.

New crop tops for carnival events for the female athletes.

Shoalhaven

Currently we have 322 registered children with the club this being around 85-90 up from last season. We were able to start our season on the date we had set and have been able to run the first 3-week rotation until we got rained out on the 4th week. We are getting there with working out how to run with so many children and have streamlined our three-week program with number of events that some age groups do down to 3 from 4 with this not affecting the points out come for the end of the season.

We applied for the Coles community grant under Round 7 and we got the great news that we had been successful so this will give us much needed new track equipment and support equipment.

The repairs to the long jump run ups should have had the work started and under the flood insurance we have been awarded \$9,000 which will go a long way to paying our share of the bill for repair.

We are also well underway with preparation for our round of the Grand Prix with coffee and other vendors locked in.

St Georges Basin

We have 52 athletes for juniors registered due to Oztag starting at the same time. We can't take seniors as our ABN has come in yet.

We have been officially approved as a senior's club and will now be known as St Georges Basin Athletics Club.

Our field is too wet and with the coming rain we will be lucky if we can hold our 1st meet in October.

General Business

Kumon State Combined Carnival

The Kumon Combined Carnival has been moved from Wagga Wagga to Dubbo.

Grand Prix

Grand Prix for Multi-Class will receive a trophy. Issac to take care of point score for Multi-Class.

Zone Championships 2022

The Albion Park Centre has agreed to host Zone if Kiama can't due to the condition of their ground. Albion Park to make the necessary booking with Council. Kiama to let Albion Park know by the 18th November 2022.

Timing Gates – Albion Park Walks – Tracy and Kevin Discus – Jackie and Ron Shot Put – Kevin High Jump – Craig Javelin – Scott Long Jump – Tsar Data Entry - Tracy Information Officer – Carol

Lunches – Vouchers for the BBQ

Albion Park have a few starters that can help.

Team Manger – Only one from each Centre to enter the computer room.

Marshalling – Milton Ulladulla

Kings Sports - Albion Park to call

Gifts for special guests – Flowers and chocolates (Craig to send invites)

Albion Park has the March Past trophy.

List of duties – To be sent in the next of weeks.

Medals to be counted – 252 gold, 252 silver and 252 Bronze.

Medals to be raised to 260 to include Multi-Class

Medals to be handed out at Lake Illawarra Carnival – Tracy to take home and sort.

Meeting Closed at 7:54pm.

Next meeting will be via Zoom on Monday 21st November 2022 at 7:00pm.